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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 1 
Solicitation No.: 22-TA004011DJ
Solicitation Title: 26th Avenue East from 27th Street E to Sugar Creek Sidewalk and

26th Street East FM Replacement
Project No.: 6098660
Addendum Date: February 16, 2022
Procurement Contact: Dave Janney 

Senior Procurement Agent 

IFBC 22-TA004011DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of IFBC 22-TA004011DJ.  

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or 
additional information pertaining to this IFBC was February 15, 2022. 

REPLACE:  

SECTION B, BID FORMS, APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM 

Replace Appendix K Bid Pricing Form, with the Revised Appendix K Bid Pricing Form 
hereby incorporated into the IFBC. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1.  Where are the 25 CY of Class II Endwalls? We are having trouble locating it. 

R1.  There are two headwalls, One is per MC (Sheet No. 9) detail and the other I FDOT 
(Sheet No. 10).  

Q2.  What are sewage volumes/flows we must handle for the force main relocation 
work? 

R2.  The anticipated design flow from the mobile home park is 37 GPM. 
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Q3.  What is the budget for this project? 

R3.  The construction budget is $830,268.00 

Q4.  Will the oak trees at the north east corner of 26th & 27th need to be removed to 
construct the sidewalk? 

R4.  No, those are grandfather oaks, not to be removed. 

Q5.  The pay item for clear & grubbing is by the Acre. Shouldn’t this be LS? 

R5.  See Addendum No. 1, Appendix K Bid Pricing Form (Revised).  Changes highlighted in 
yellow. 

Q6.  The excavation and embankment pay item quantity’s seem very low due to the  
proposed drainage being installed along with sidewalk construction. Please verify 
that the quantities listed are correct. 

R6.  See Addendum No. 1, Appendix K Bid Pricing Form (Revised).  Changes highlighted in 
yellow. 

Q7.  On the bid form under MOT, it states a MOT plan. The contractor can submit 
from the FDOT Design Standards index 600 correct? 

R7.  The awarded contractor will be required to apply for a Manatee County Right of Way 
Permit to include MOT Plan approval.  FDOT Index 600 is acceptable for shoulder and 
one lane closures.  No road closures allowed without approval from Matt Merucci 
Matt.Merucci@mymanatee.org. 

Q8.  The plans call out in certain locations to remove the existing drainage does pay 
item # 38 MC.9 include the removal of existing headwall? 

R8.  See Addendum No. 1, Appendix K Bid Pricing Form (Revised).  Changes highlighted in 
yellow. 

 Q9.  There is removal of existing fence on plan sheets 12, 13, 14, I do not see a pay item 
for this work. 

R9.  Per Bid Attachment 3, Specifications_Forcemain_26th Ave E Sidewalk, Clarification of 
Specific Line Items; 

Clearing & Grubbing shall per FDOT current specifications, and include completely 
removing and disposing of all buildings, timber, rush, trees, stumps, roots, rubbish, 
debris, fences, existing flexible pavement and base, drainage structures, culvers and 
pipes and other obstructions in the project area. 
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Q10. How was this scope of work calculated by the acre? There is a proposed ROW  
shown on the typical section plan sheet # 6. Is this area calculated in your acre 
quantity? The north side of 26th needs to be stripped of vegetation for proposed 
improvements. It seems that the pay item should be LS. 

 
R10. See Addendum No. 1, Appendix K Bid Pricing Form (Revised).  Changes highlighted 

in yellow. 
 
Q11. Will the County take in consideration compensating the contractor with a portion  

of the contingency money on their projects due to material increases after the bid 
has been awarded. Pricing from suppliers are still increasing every few weeks and 
it doesn’t seem to be getting any better. This goes for all material that is needed 
for the project. The contractor will provide proof of increases. 

 
R11. County will consider compensating contractor with either contingency or change order 

for material increase assuming no delay in ordering and dated evidence of the price 
increase from the manufacturer. 

 
Q12. Will the tie in’s for the proposed water line need to be performed at night or will 

the contractor be able to connect during day time hours. 
 
R12. There is no issue with a day-time connection.  

 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other 
terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  



1 Asphalt Pavement Restoration
1.1      Base & Resurface 40 SY
1.3      Mill & Resurface 185 SY

2 PVC (C-900, DR-18)
2.1      4" PVC 235 LF
2.2      8" PVC (Casing) 18 LF

3 Ductile Iron Fittings
3.1      4" 45-Degree Bend 12 EA

4      Pipe Joint Restraints (4") 20 EA
5      Plug Valve (4") 3 EA
6      Air Release Valve Assembly, (Above Ground) 1 EA
7      Air Release Valve Assembly, (Waterway/Canal Crossing) 1 EA
8      Utility Pipe - Remove & Dispose 235 LF
9      Sewage Disposal - Pumper Trucks 1 LS

10 104-10-3 Sediment Barrier 3481 LF
11 104-11 Floating Turbidity Barrier 27 LF
12 104-18 Inlet Protection System 1 EA
13 110-1-1 Clearing & Grubbing 1.00 LS
14 120-1 Regular Excavation 33 CY
15 120-4 Subsoil Excavation 10 CY
16 120-6 Embankment 222 CY
17 339-1 Miscellaneous Asphalt Pavement 6 TN
18 400-2-2 Conc Class Class II, End Walls 25 CY
19 430-175-115 Pipe Culvert, Optional Material, Round, 15" S/CD 230 LF
20 430-175-118 Pipe Culvert, Optional Material, Round, 18" S/CD 233 LF
21 430-175-236 Pipe Culvert, Opt Material, Other Shape -29"x45" 8 LF
22 430-536-102 Straight Concrete Endwalls, 36", Single, 0 Degrees, Elliptical 2 EA
23 430-530-100 Straight Concrete Endwalls, 30", Single, 0 Degrees,Round 2 EA
24 430-982-123 Mitered End Section, Optional Round, 15" CD 2 EA
25 430-982-125 Mitered End Section, Optional Round, 18" CD 3 EA
26 515-1-2 Pipe Handrail - Guiderail, Aluminum 64 LF
27 522-1 Concrete Sidewalk 4" Thick, including HC Ramps 1,828 SY
28 522-2 Concrete Sidewalk and Driveways, 6" Thick 150 SY
29 527-2 Detectable Warnings 50 SF
30 570-1-2 Performance Turf, Sod 12,890 SY
31 536-1-0 Guardrail - Roadway, General TL-3 w/ end treatment 171  LF 
32 700-1-11 Single Post Sign, F&I Ground Mount, Up To 12 SF 1 EA
33 711-11-123 Thermoplastic, Standard, White, Solid, 12" For Crosswalk 520 LF
34 711-11-125 Thermoplastic, Standard, White, Solid, 24" For Stop Line 34 LF
35 MC4 Boardwalk 2,121 SF
36 MC7 PVC Fence and Gates (Sugar Creek Country Club) 1 LS
37 MC8 Drop Inlet 2 EA
38 MC9 Remove Existing MES/Connect to Existing Pipe 5 EA

39 125-1 Excavation for Structures 35 CY
40 125-3 Select Bedding Material 7 CY
41 400-4-5 Conc. Class IV, Substructure 20.30 CY
42 415-1-5 Reinf Steel-Substructure 1,432 LB
43 455- 35-5 Steel Piling, HP 14 x 73 91 LF
44 455-120-5 Pile Point Protection, HP 14" x 73" 8 EA
45 455-144-5 Test Piles, Steel, HP 14 x 73 25 LF
46 460-5 Prefabricated Aluminum Pedestrian Bridge (95' x 6' Interior Width) 1 EA
47 530-3-4 Riprap, Rub ble, F&I, Ditch Lining 20 TN
48 530-74 Bedding Stone 12 TN

10 102-1 Traffic Control Plan/Maintenanc of Traffic (MOT)
10.1      Sidewalk & Pedestrian Bridge 1 LS
10.2      Force Mains 8-Inch & Under 1 LS

11 101-1 Mobilization LS
11.1      Sidewalk & Pedestrian Bridge 1 LS
11.2      Force Mains 8-Inch & Under 1 LS

12 Record Drawings 1 LS

13 1 10%

FORCE MAINS 8-INCH & UNDER

SUBTOTAL

SUBTOTAL 

APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM REVISED
22-TA004011DJ 26th AVE E FROM 27th ST E SIDEWALK, PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE, FORCE MAIN

COUNTY PROJECT NO. 6098660
UNIT PRICE

BID B
270 Calendar Days

UNITDESCRIPTIONMCG SPEC#
PAY 

ITEM 
NO.

QTY.
EXTENDED 
AMOUNT

BID B

UNIT PRICE
BID A

180 Calendar Days

EXTENDED 
AMOUNT

BID A

BIDDER SIGNATURE___________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL (PROJECT NO. 6098660)

SUBTOTAL 

SUBTOTAL ALL SECTIONS (SIDEWALK, PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE, FORCE MAINS 8-INCH & UNDER)

SIDEWALK

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE

SUBTOTAL (All Sections, Traffic Control Plan/MOT, Mobilization, Record Drawings)

SUBTOTAL Traffic Control Plan/MOT

SUBTOTAL Mobilization

CONTRACT CONTINGENCY WORK (COUNTY AUTH REQUIRED)

BIDDER NAME________________________________________________
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